The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Eileen Miller Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE
TO: Public Safety/Public Relations
Committee
FROM: Jack Fried, Committee Chair
DATE: March 3, 2020
RE: Lavoo Cafe

78-37 Springfield Blvd.
and recent 30-Day Advanced Notice

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 Public Safety/Public
Relations Committee has been scheduled for Thursday, March 19, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. in
the CB11 District Office located at 46-21 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck to discuss the
operation of Lavoo Café in addition to new applications to the NYS Liquor Authority.

PLEASE CALL YOUR ATTENDANCE IN TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

cc: E. Miller, ex. off. L. December H. Barsky, Community Committee Member
C. Haider, ex. off. A. Galatan  Hon. John Liu
V. Dadras, ex. off.  R. Giusetti = Hon. Nily Rozic
H. Euler, ex. off R. Guidice = Hon. Barry Grodenchik
J. Chew S. Jin A. Boranian, QBPO
0. Claro S. Pivawer  All Board Members
Capt. Portalatin, 111" Precinct

jb

Committee meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the
public are not to participate in the discussion at committee meetings unlike public
hearings where members of the public may sign-up in advance for public participation.

46-21 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck, NY 11362 Tel. 718-225-1054 Fax 718-225-4514
QN11@cb.nyc.gov  www.nyc.gov/queensch11




